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Environmental Protection and Compliance Division National Nuclear Security Administration
Los Alamos National Laboratory
P.O. Box 1663, MS M969
Los Alamos, NM 87545
505-667-8160

Los Alamos Field Office
3747 West Jemez Road, A316

Los Alamos, NM 87544
505-667-5794/Fax 505-606-5948

Symbol: EPC-DO-24-036 
Date: January 26, 2024  

LA-UR: 24-20698

Mr. Ricardo Maestas, Acting Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

Subject: Notification of Resolved Off-site Shipment Discrepancy

Dear Mr. Maestas: 

The United States Department of Energy (DOE) National Nuclear Security Administration Los Alamos 
Field Office (NA-LA), in association with Triad National Security, LLC (Triad) (the Permittees) have 
drafted this letter to provide the New Mexico Environment Department Hazardous Waste Bureau 
(NMED-HWB) notification of a three-day notice per Permit Section 2.4.7(4). This section requires the 
Permittees notify the NMED-HWB in writing within three days of receipt of a notice reporting waste not 
matching the pre-approved waste analysis certification or accompanying waste manifest from the 
receiving facility.

On December 19, 2023, a monthly hazardous waste shipment of 90 containers was made from Technical 
Area 60, Building 17 to the Veolia 10-day waste transfer station in Albuquerque, New Mexico. The 
shipment included one container that was mis-identified/mis-labeled and incorrectly included in the 
shipment. The mis-labeled container was likely confused with other containers of similar size and shape. 
The Permittees are investigating the error and developing a detailed timeline of events. Notification to 
Veolia occurred at the time of discovery, and when the error was confirmed on January 23, 2024, the 
Permittees initiated this notification. 

The corrected manifest of the accepted shipment is provided in Enclosure 1. The Permittees will continue 
to confer with Veolia on measures needed correct any error made.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this communication, please contact Robert A. 
Gallegos (NA-LA) at 208-569-0377 or by email at robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov or Jason Hill (Triad) at 
505-551-2218 or by email at jshill@lanl.gov.
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Sincerely, Sincerely,

Steven L. Story
Division Leader
Environmental Protection and Compliance Division
Triad National Security, LLC
Los Alamos National Laboratory

Robert A. Gallegos
Program Manager
Environmental Permitting and Compliance Program
National Nuclear Security Administration
Los Alamos Field Office
U.S. Department of Energy

SLS/RAG

Enclosure: Corrected Manifest Container W887744

Copy:   Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX, king.laurie@epa.gov  
Rick Shean, NMED-RPD, Santa Fe, NM, rick.shean@env.nm.gov  
Ricardo Maestas, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, ricardo.maestas@env.nm.gov  
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, neelam.dhawan@env.nm.gov 
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, siona.briley@env.nm.gov 
Mitchell Schatz, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, mitchell.schatz@env.nm.gov 
Theodore A. Wyka, NA-LA, theodore.wyka@nnsa.doe.gov  
Stephen Hoffman, NA-LA, stephen.hoffman@nnsa.doe.gov  
Jason Saenz, NA-LA, jason.saenz@nnsa.doe.gov  
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov  
Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov  
Robert A. Gallegos, NA-LA, robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov
Brian Harcek, EM-LA, brian.harcek@em.doe.gov
Steven Coleman, Triad, ALDESHQ, scoleman@lanl.gov
Jennifer E. Payne, Triad, ALDESHQ, jpayne@lanl.gov   
Jeannette T. Hyatt, Triad, EWP, jhyatt@lanl.gov   
Steven L. Story, Triad, EPC-DO, story@lanl.gov  
Deepika Saikrishnan, Triad, EPC-DO, deepika@lanl.gov  
Ronnie A. Garcia, Triad, WM-DO, ronnieg@lanl.gov
Patrick S. Kennedy, Triad, WM-WMS, pskennedy@lanl.gov
Joseph B. Rodriguez, Triad, WM-WGS, jbrodriguez@lanl.gov
Jessica L. Moseley, Triad, EPC-WMP, jmoseley@lanl.gov  
Jason S. Hill, Triad, EPC-WMP, jshill@lanl.gov  
Cecilia Trujillo, Triad, EPC-WMP, ceciliat@lanl.gov  
rcra-prr@lanl.gov   
eshq-dcrm@lanl.gov  
locatesteam@lanl.gov  
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov  
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov  
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ENCLOSURE 1  

Corrected Manifest Container W887744 
EPC-DO: 24-036 

Date:  ________________________________ January 26, 2024






